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(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); Huffman, Mark (Law)
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(blaising@braunlegal.com); abb@eslawfirm.com (abb@eslawfirm.com);
dgrandy@caonsitegen.com (dgrandy(@caonsitegen.com);
dcarroll@downeybrand.com (dcarroll@downeybrand.com);
Sean.Beatty(@mirant.com (Sean.Beatty(@mirant.com); mshames@ucan.org
(mshames@ucan.org); WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com
(WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com); Gavelis, Bill
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BHG2);
KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com (KKloberdanz@ SempraUtilities.com);
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kmccollum@navigantconsulting.com (kmccollum@navigantconsulting.com);
kpp@cpuc.ca.gov (kpp@cpuc.ca.gov); jf2@cpuc.ca.gov (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov);
scr@cpuc.ca.gov (scr@cpuc.ca.gov); Iwt@cpuc.ca.gov (Iwt@cpuc.ca.gov);
jsw@cpuc.ca.gov (jsw@cpuc.ca.gov); kar@cpuc.ca.gov (kar@cpuc.ca.gov);
kho@cpuc.ca.gov (kho@cpuc.ca.gov); rwc@cpuc.ca.gov (rwe@cpuc.ca.gov);
smw(@cpuc.ca.gov (smw@cpuc.ca.gov), Wotford, Mike (mwofford@water.ca.gov);
Pacheco, John (jpacheco@water.ca.gov); George, Jacqueline
(jgeorge@water.ca.gov); Mills, Russell C. (millsr@water.ca.gov); Kwasny, Iryna
(IMCEAEX-

_O=DEPT+20WATER+20RESOURCES OU=FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIV
E+20GROUP_CN=RECIPIENTS CN=IKWASNY @water.ca.gov)

Cc: Pacheco, John (jpacheco@water.ca.gov); Saenz, Erin (esaenz@water.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Rulemaking 09-06-18 Request of the CDWR for Modification of Decision (D.) 11-
03-004

Attached for your review is a memo in regards to Rulemaking 09-06-18 Request of the
CDWR for Modification of Decision (D.) 11-03-004.

Julie Weirton

Associate Government Program Analyst
California Energy Resources Scheduling
Department of Water Resources

2033 Howe Avenue, Suite 220
Sacramento, CA 95825-9001

916/574-0304

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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